Sharonda Palmer

Professional Nursing

Stpalmer250@gmail.com

SKILLS

8+ years experience as a Licensed Practical Nurse and 5 years as a Registered Nurse. I have acquired competency in communication, critical thinking, strong multi-tasking and organization skills. As well as stress management, and teamwork. I am able to remain calm under pressure, make difficult decisions, and perform necessary tasks quickly and correctly.

Employment

St Francis Hospital

Registered Nurse

July 2020- Present

- IV maintenance and drug administration
- Admission/discharges
- Monitor for post-op complications
- Pain management
- Electronic medical records
- Patient and family education

Christiana Care Home Health

1 reads way New Castle DE

Case management

Nov 2018- Jul 2020

- IV maintenance and drug administration
- Stat blood draws, blood cultures
- Tracheostomy care, peg tubes, wound care
- Case management, Family and patient education, computerized charting, monitor health status of patients and report to physicians
- Assessment, planning, and advocacy

Electronic medical records

Encompass Health Rehabilitation Hospital

1237 Sherman Ave Vineland NJ

Registered Nurse

Nov 2017 - Oct 2018

- IV insertion
- Stat blood draws, blood cultures
- Tracheostomy care, ostomies, wound care
- Family and patient education

Star Pediatric

137 B Gaither Drive Mount Laurel NJ

Registered Nurse

March 2015 - Jan 2018

- Monitor and report any changes to the clinical manager and/or physician.
- Med administration
- Ostomies
- Wound care
- Patient and family teaching

Manor Care

378 Fries Mill Road Sewell NJ

Licensed Practical Nurse

Mar 2012 - Feb 2015

- Wound care including wound vac maintenance
- Administer medications
- Computerized charting systems
- Resident to nurse ratio

SKILLS

- Oasis
- Point click care

- Microsoft Word
- Ace It
- Cerner
- Power chart

EDUCATION

Jersey College School Of Nursing Ewing NJ - Associate of Nursing

August 2016 - November 2017

Cumberland County Tech

Bridgeton Nj- Practical Nursing

August 2010 - September 2011

Grand Canyon University

Phoenix, Arizona

currently enrolled for BSN

NJ License number RN: 26NR19927600

DE License number RN: L1-0055085

BLS - AHA